



Minutes of SADPA ExCo. Meeting

Date: Tuesday, 2012-03-13,

Venue: Ross & Jacobz Offices - Time:18h30

1. NB opened the meeting, all present.
2. **Confirmation of previous SAPDA ExCo minutes** – accepted.
3. **Matters arising from previous minutes**
 - 3.1 Covered in Agenda.
4. **Finalise Agenda:**
 - 4.1 Late payment of fees, impose penalty? Suggestion vetoed.
 - 4.2 Honorary membership AR and memorial trophy – NH to investigate.
 - 4.3 Police qualification shoot for members??
 - 4.4 Archive members unpaid 3 years – agreed.
5. **General Exco Matters**
 - a. **Website** – (updates) Forms, i.e. indemnity and SADPA application form – direct link. FAQ's formulated by NvdNest could include links to pages where forms can be found.
 - b. **National Log** – agreed that we cannot have Novice and Master on the same list. IDPA do not make provision for this, there has limited purpose. Put onto the back burner, pending de-prioritized.
 - c. **Northern nationals** – no bids from clubs, therefore no venue.
 - d. **IDPA Africa Champs 2012** – bid letter received from JDPC and CDPC. Final details of cost, available facilities, etc. etc. will follow within 10 days. Minimum requirements for club hosting Africa champs = 200 rounds, 12 stages. Capacity a concern for the number of participants JDPC can accommodate due to only 9 bays being available.
 - e. **Safety Officer Training:**
 - Points to be awarded to members attending SO Course? **Decided 5 points would be awarded to candidate SO's and SOI's for attending and presenting SO course.**
 - Separate SO course required for 3 gun. **One day training to focus on COF rules and safety aspects of 3 gun shoots.**
 - SO Instructors, need more SOI's, one at each club.
 - Do we object to SOI's charging R100 per member for NSO. **Agreed up to a maximum of 10 members = R1,000 total payment. To be paid by SADPA.**
 - Cape training – SADPA paid transport/flight costs for SOI to outlying clubs.
 - f. **Club Development** – some clubs on probation = Dwandzani, Tenex, DeLaRey. Clubs must be advised shoot results must be received from clubs within 10 days of shoot date. MCH asked for assistance with unlocking the New Club Starter Kit which was a pdf document. It was agreed that the entire document would have to be re-typed (MCH).

Nothing had been done about getting prices for Club equipment i.e. steel targets, etc. etc. @ R80 per member. **It was agreed that this would only be concluded once membership numbers per club had been finalised at the end of March.**

- g. **Finance** - Treasurer submitted financial statements for consideration, including list of dedicated certificates issued. Accepted.

6. **Additional Items:**

- **2012 Calendar** (additions) SWAT-X name change to Northern Cape Defensive Pistol Club (NCPDC).
- **Endorsements** – DvH asked if in future he should send denied endorsement requests to NBH, agreed not necessary. Firearm not suitable for IDPA, no endorsement. Review 3 gun endorsements at Annual General Meeting.
- **Dedicated Status** – members who have not shot at all need 20 points to maintain DDs. Letter of explanation regarding circumstances as to why they did not shoot required to maintain DDs.
- **Medals** – sample of league medals presented and it was decided to go back to the original league medal. Will introduce 3 gun League Medals in due course, suggestions will be sent via email.
- **Rule Books** - addendums have not been officially approved, DMG Rules. Agreed 300 bound rule books would be printed, each new member to get one free. DS felt existing members should pay R35.00 for a rule book. **Addendums/ 3 gun rules to be included as a separate section at the back of the rule book once finalised.**
- **Timers** – DvH purchased CD7000 @ R1500. Retail PocketPro2 R1000 x 30 DS to contact supplier and advise pricing.
- **AGM** – date agreed 5th May 2012, 21 days notice required. JDPC suggested as venue, MCH to ascertain availability of venue and agreement from JDPC Exco.
- Open portfolios: (1) Safety & Training (2) Marketing & Sponsorship (3) Matches & Competitions (4) Director Administration.
- Any changes to the **Constitution** must be raised at the forthcoming AGM and EXCO members were asked to give thought to any points which needed to be raised.
- **3 Gun Rules**, regional? No distinction major and/or minor. Shotgun box magazine own division? DS stated that 3 gun regional rules were not important to the USA. DvH agreed to draw up regional 3gun/DMG rules for South Africa, EXCO to peruse.
- **JUNIOR Age Limit** – Julian King had sent a request for his son to be allowed to participate before 12 years of age. Request denied, according to IDPA rules. Cannot change because of insurance rules, classification, etc.
- **TENEX - misinforming members.** Requests were being received by SADPA administration to do motivations for firearms for members, specifically on advice from TENEX Chairman. **SADPA chairman to address with TENEX.**

- **JDPC Classifier slots** – it was generally felt that JDPC could have been more accommodating with shooters where only 28 slots were filled.
- **D.Q.s** – DvH noticed two DQ's in 3 weeks at FBGC. Emailed G Carter and M Allan why there were DQ's on the same stage? Shooters would be considered unsafe if they had more than 3 DQ's per year. **NH to follow up with FBGC.**
- **NSO letter of confirmation received by member of GSC** – not necessary as new shooters attendance record listed classifier having been shot.
- **SADPA representation in the regions** – NH had been approached by Chairman DDPC who wanted to SADPA representative in Durban region to grow IDPA.
- **Regarded as not necessary at this time, SO training and SADPA functions to be controlled by SADPA for KZN.**
- **IDPA Affiliation** – DS confirmed having spoken to Joyce Wilson who confirmed SA would continue as at present as there were no problems.
- **DS advised that Rob Vogel would be holding a SAFETY OFFICER's handgun course for 24** people with Greg Garrett assisting. It was agreed that one class of 12 Safety Officers would be sponsored by SADPA. Different people would be selected to those who attended Greg Garrett's course before.
- **Targets** – stock sheet in place, regular updates received from E.Supra Pretoria. Updated stock figures must be obtained from FdeKlerk (MCH).
- **Champs CD** - NH had asked Aaron Parkhouse for a final date when this would be available and was told it was “almost done”.

Next Meeting - date to be finalised.

NB Hulleman

CHAIRMAN – SOUTH AFRICAN DEFENSIVE PISTOL ASSOCIATION